



CHAMANDEEP SINGH VIRDI

Senior Technician

My Contact

✉ chaman99136@gmail.com

☎ +91 9892816804

📍 Kalyan, Maharashtra

Hard Skill

- Troubleshooting
- Repairing
- Maintenance
- Diagnosing
- Tool Keeping
- Testing
- Fire safety
- Ramp safety

Soft Skill

- Observation
- Decision making
- Communication
- Multi-tasking
- Customer communication

Education Background

- Mumbai University
Graduation B.com
Completed in 2018
- Maharashtra India
National council of vocational training (NCVT)
Completed in 2015
- Maharashtra State Board
Industrial Training Institutes (ITI)
Completed in 2013
- Ranchi university
HSC in commerce
Completed in 2011

Professional Summary

Experienced Senior Technician with 9+ years in the aviation industry, specializing in diesel engines and TLD equipment. Proficient in troubleshooting, maintenance, and converting equipment to lithium battery operation. Known for strong technical skills and a track record of optimizing operational efficiency.

Professional Experience

ASARA EQUIPMENTS - Western region

2024 - Present

Key responsibilities:

- Schedule and un-schedule PMS for EBT and BFL for AIASL.
- Converted Diesel engine operated step ladder to lithium battery.
- Prepare reports on the above done work and shared with customer through email.
- Got special training for Bangalore factory on EBT.
- Commissioning, PMS and Snags attended and rectified.
- Planned and allocated work as per the priority.
- Skilled in diagnosing and resolving technical issues in a timely manner.

Millennium Aero Dynamic private limited - Mumbai

2020 - 2023

Key responsibilities:

- Maintaining TLD equipment for all airlines and flight handling company in Western region.
- Attended snag and complaints in our respective region.
- Prepare reports on the above information and communicate the insights of these reports to the customer.
- Consult with the management team to develop long-term commercial plans
- Completed project like conversion diesel operated bfl to lithium battery.
- Maintained OSHKOSH fire trucks at Airport.

Inter globe Aviation (Indigo) - Indore

2019 - 2020

Key responsibilities:

- Daily allocation of work and arranging equipment for maintenance
- Maintaining reports at station level for audit
- Station ASE and GSD incharge.
- Received training for ASE equipments

Krystal Aviation Indigo Gsd - Mumbai

2016 - 2018

- Key responsibilities:
- Performing schedule and un-schedule maintenance
- Automatic transmission overall (Spicer)
- Prepared reports on the above information and reported the insights.

Achievements

2022 Received Award for Youth Excellence.